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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF
HORRY TAEAP=gs ™t mrrem
STATE . RN INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015 -GS-47 - 33 (COUNT1)
VS. {CLERK, S8TATE GRAND J U%{Y
GABINO DE L A TORRE _ ) AW DIRECT PRESENTMENT
AKA: — ) Date of Offense: 12(1/2012 TO 12/8/2015
Race: __ thaf?, Sex _ /i~ g8 - ) S.G. Code §&: 44-53-270{e)(1)(b}
DOB: el SSi _ ) CDR Code #  _0283
Address: _ . =) 5&5
City, State, Zip: .~ o ) SENTENCE CE; VE
DL# YT TR v )

*CDL Yes L1 No L] CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes L] No AU
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 convicTEDOFor [ P LEADS 8 0 4 '”‘15
TO: TRAFFICKING MARIJUANA 10-100 POUNDS (CONSPIRACY), FIRST OFFENSE

In violation of § 44.53-370¢2Y(1}(=} of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code#  _2360 M\ 6@&#‘& g q p

[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [0 MOSTSERIOUS [ MandatoryGPS
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Agt)

The chargeis:  [T] Asindicted, Lesser Included Offens [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to, ;gd dury (de{ ] mmals)e.x
The plea is: ] without Negotiations or Recommendation, \5 PNegotiated Sentence, A Ico é’hcn by the State.
ATTEST A .
/% 73986 \ (/é?/ '757 O%I
Ass:stam Attorney General SCBar # [ %ﬁe’ndant Attorivéy for Déferfdant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed {o the E{ State Department of Corrections [} County Detention Center,
for @ determinate term of days;ears or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years
rto pay afineof $ £S5 ERrovided at upon the service of X daysimonths/years and or pa’yment
o1 : plus cdsts and assessmenits as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for X
months/years and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
rporated by reference.
§CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE {o sentence on: 7 zf Z@ /6
The Defendant is {0 be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24—-13—40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
[l The Defendant is 1o be placed on Ceniral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 16°S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 822, it is unlawfui for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: 8 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED =~ [
[l Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random DrugfAlcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessmenis 107.5%) S ] Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (AY{1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ZEE¢ azz prots. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2){DU! Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ : .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ %’ner Sentewcing dufeved
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ 25,000 _sehels, Fwad o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ = 4 Steiiciin. bl efiect.
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ J50- “
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge). $5 $ L. §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ' during probation. ‘
TOTAL $ - - e ,
Q ? p s 207 )  Presiding Judge? “# PP Vet tes Pt
Clerk of Courl/Deputy Clerk D17 | M/M Judge Code: _Z.£ %
Court Reporter; bfl\/‘)tf* £ A rq] SentenceDete LB ZALGE.: bt 7, 2076

Sevifenee Me .

SCCA/217 (03/2011) W}@/ G
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF
| MARION
STATE v ~ JAMES R, PARKS ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015 -GS-47 - 28
GARBINO DE | A TORRE OLERK, STATE GRAND .gUFiY AW _DIRECT PRESENTMENT
AKA: e _ ) Date of Offense: 4/30/2015
Race: Maelh . Sext [\ Age; T __ ) 8.C. Code §: 44-53-370(b)(2)
DOB: * 537 * ) CDR Code#  _0186 —
Address: : ) E&g ]
City, State, Zip: o | ) SENTENC E CHIV@D
DL# T T spEt ] R ) ¥

*CDL Yas [] No [ 1 CMV Yes (1 No [J Hazmat Yes [] No

AU SAvA
in disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS G 04 A

TO: MANUFACTURING MARIJUANA. FIRST QFFENSE
In violation of § 44-53.370(b}{2) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186 g! %p
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT L[] SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS [J] MandatoryGPS [ §17 430P8als

(CSC wiminor 15er Lewd Act)

The charge is: As indicled, [] Lesserincluded Offense, Defendant Waives Preseniment tg . (del's initials)
The plea is: Without Negofiations or Recommendation, Neocéxa%ed Sentence, d % 'on by the State.
ATTEST: .
t e 73986 X / g 7%@1

Assistant Attorney General SCBar# Deferiarit Attorngy for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IZf State Department of Corrections [[] County Deterition Center,
for.a determinate term of 3@ dayyears or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not fo exceed X years
and/orto payafineof$§ X ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and or payment

of $ X ; plus costs and assessmenis as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Paroie and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, wh:ch are

rporated by reference. /
%OCONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on: 7/2t({20 /6
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
{7 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 822, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL-CONDITIONS:

(O RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: s daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: » Obtain GED [ ‘
] SetbySCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [}
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 5160 S [06B.00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid {o Public Dafender Fund
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) $12 S_ . t
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s & Opter: Sevdencing defevved
Proviso 47.8 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ 25000 Phad_Je oo v~
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ _&«s.éﬁﬂ %ed'
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 5.0 14
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 8
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SGCJA Surcharge) $5 3 B §47.12 requires $500 be paid lo Clerk ’
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation, .
o Loy Il

% P Q $ m Presiding Judgel aLin ‘ L~
Clerk of CourtDeputy Clerk 2 7% X Judge Code: Z /. t;«‘g i <
Court Reporter: Casics #Zi{ Zord Sentence Pate e I M

o

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
{ Z?r}’iiﬁ ;

COUNTY OF éi.u_
HORRY Jaima o macia
STATE Vs, LQWL’TB i:\ §TATE @Hf‘ﬁ“ﬂ%@ ng{ INDICTMENT/CASE: 2015 -GS- 47 33 (COUNT 3)
GARINO DE LA TORRE ) ) AW DIRECT PRESENTMENT
AKA: . _ ) Date of Offense: 412712015
Race: {L\&p Sex:  [¥{ Age: ) S.C. Code §: 44-53-270(e)(1)(a)
DoB:  _vaniggiliil. SS# . ) CDR Code # 2360
Address: ’ )
Chy, State, Zp: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# o gip# )

*CDL Yes [] No [ ] CMV Yes [ No [[] Hazmat Yes [1 No [}

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: TRAEFICKING MARIJUANA 10-100 POUNDS, FIRST OFFENSE
Inviolation of §  _24-53-370(e)1¥a) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2360
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [O WMandatory GPS 1 §17-25-45
o (CSC wimirfor ¥ ar Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, [ tesser Included Offens [:] Defendant Waives Present Dn‘t ry. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: Without Negotiations or Recommiendalion, dation by the State.

A:%;;J‘/f/»—@ . 73988 % (Z%&

N w Negotiated Sentence,

Assistant Attorney General SCBar# ‘ efendant AXtbrney for Defendant SCBar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant xs committe é%nl@y E]' State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for 2 determinate term of ears or [ | under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed had years

Candhr to pay & fine of $ {0 oaiéf,provzded that upon the service of X days/months/years and or payment
of § Q ; plus costs and assessments as epplicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for b4

months/years and Subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

ingerporated by reference. / /
!ﬁeCONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 Z ZO (] é
[j The Defendant is 1o be given credit for time served pursurit ms,c Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regisiry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-258-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section- 16&5 =20 or 16-25-65 (Cnmmal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: & pius 20% fee: 8 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [J
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp.

‘ May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessmeénts 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 S _Jxy w2 pmis. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)}{DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Psid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ v ,
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Qher Sevtinct ng delerved
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 8 ) 25060 Uond “F AN QA s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ &, LA _ﬁ%eui-.
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s 7
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(4) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 5 -§47 .12 requires $500 be paid {o Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ , 477 during probation.
TOTAL $ , %/ W % %

QL @ ) ZZ‘ZM Presiding Judg ¥yl L

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk .7/;7?44{) ,q Judge Code: 27855 ¥
CourtReporter: __ (3 Ny Uttein Jpal Sentence-Date (]Eek éi&it‘j MM /312
SCCA/217 (03/2011)




